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August 7, 2014
ADDENDUM NO. 1


Request for Proposal:
#14-9572-3CS
Subject:
 Annual Contract for Lockbox Services
Gentlemen/Ladies:

Please make the following changes, corrections, additions or deletions to the above referenced Request for Proposal:

· Page 1 and page 11 Section V.  Change proposal due date to:
2:30 p.m., August 22, 2014
· Page 26, VIII.4.  Please provide copies of all contract documents and/or agreements the County will need to execute the final contract/agreement.
· Revised Attachment “E” is attached 
· Attachment H – additional samples 
· Attachment I – Ebox Positive File Example
· Find attached Questions and Answers 

Unless otherwise changed by an addendum, all other information will remain the same.

Sincerely,
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Cecelia H. Stowe, CPPO, C.P.M.

Purchasing Director

CHS/jfb
Attachments
1590 E. Parham Road/P.O. Box 90775/Henrico, Virginia 23273-0775

(804) 501-5660  Fax: (804) 501-5693

Request for Proposal #14-9572-3CS

Annual Lockbox Services

Questions & Answers

August 7, 2014

Q1. What is driving the RFP?  Is your contract up with your current provider, or are you unhappy with their service?

The contract expires with no renewable option as of December 31, 2014.

Q2. Would you be able to provide monthly volume of payments processed through the Tax Collection and Utility Collection Retail Lockboxes?

Please refer to the revised Attachment E.

Q3. Can you provide sample Retail Lockbox coupons?

The sample coupons are on the bottom of the documents on Attachment G.

Q4. Item #2 on page 6: What are these “rare instances” that the County mentions?  Can you describe in greater detail?  Specifically, how would a courier know which payments are to be separated and delivered to the Western Gov’t Center address?

This could occur during a disaster or at a time when the County would benefit from the payments not being transported to the payment processing center.  Currently, the County communicates with the Lockbox contractor who communicates with their couriers.  Each type of payment is in a separate lockbox (Personal Property, Real Estate, Utilities, Business, Miscellaneous, and Food and Beverage).

Q5. Item #3 on page 6: Can the County provide file specifications and record layouts?

Please refer to Attachment H of sample file layout interfaces.

Q6. Is the County paying for Lockbox work to be transported to the incumbent’s processing site?  If so, is the work processed same day?

This is paid for by and the responsibility of the contractor.  The requirement is the work is to be processed the same day it is received in the lockbox processing area.

Q7. Can you provide sample Wholesale Lockbox coupons?

Please refer to attached Wholesale lockbox samples Attachment H
Q8. Is the County paying for Lockbox work to be transported to the incumbent’s processing site?  If so, is the work processed same day?

This is paid for by and the responsibility of the contractor.  The requirement is the work is to be processed the same day it is received in the lockbox processing area.

Q9. Item #2 on Page 8- What is a ‘cross-walk’ file? Do you have any examples of this?

Please refer to the attached Ebox Positive File example Attachment I
Q10. Item #3, Pg. 8-9: Do you have any volumes for historical number/percentage of remittances that need to be decisioned?

Please refer to the revised Attachment E.

Q11. Item #3, Pg. 8-9: What are the ‘multiple formats’ that the account numbers have?  Can you provide samples?

There are hyphens in the account number.  The system must be able to recognize the account number with and without the hyphens.

Q12. What is the volume of ACH payments vs. credit card payments processed through the Electronic Lockbox?

All electronic payments processed through the lockbox are ACH payments.

Q13. What is the monthly volume of Return Check Conversion? Under Scope of Services, beginning on page 5:

Please refer to the revised Attachment E.

Q14. Page 6, item 1: is the “same day processing” referred to a mandatory requirement? If the Offeror is not logistically capable of providing “same day processing” based on the requirement of the use of a Henrico POBox is there any interest from the County in receiving a response to this RFP?

Due to the sensitivity of payment processing for the Utilities’ payments, same day processing is a mandatory requirement.

Q15. Page 6, item 1 and 2 and Page 7, item 1 and 2: could you clarify the County’s requirement and/or expectation for the responsibility for payment of transportation costs associated with the Retail and Wholesale Lockbox Services (i.e. Does the RFP provide for the Offeror’s response the option of having that cost built in to the Offeror’s proposal and passed through to the County, and/or an option for treatment of that cost as a separate responsibility of the Offeror?

The payment of the transportation cost is the responsibility of the contractor.  The cost can be provided in the RFP in any manner the contractor deems appropriate.

Q16. Page 11, G. item 2: After reviewing the specific requirements within the proposed RFP, we would like to know whether the Offeror should/could propose an alternative solution, one that includes retainage of the existing lockbox with the existing provider (which would include A and B within Scope of Services), and separately, migrating the4 Electronic Lockbox Services (item c within Scope of Services), Desk Top Deposit Lockbox Service (Item D within Scope of Services), Return Check Conversion (Item E within Scope of Services), Reports, (Item F within Scope of Services) and Other Lockbox Services (Item G within Scope of Services) to the Offeror.

The County is requesting a single provider of the services listed in the RFP.  The lockbox contract with the existing provider expires December 31, 2014 and is not renewable.  The County recently awarded a separate banking contract and deemed the services included in this RFP as lockbox functions since lockbox services were not included in the banking RFP awarded in 2013.

Q17. Can a firm propose an alternative solution that may provide a cost efficient solution to the County, which does not include the movement of the existing Retail and Wholesale Lockbox Services (Items A and B within Scope of Services) but does include a response the RFP which includes the remaining items C through G within the Scope of Services?

The County is requesting a single provider of the services listed in the RFP.  The lockbox contract with the existing provider expires December 31, 2014 and is not renewable.
Q18. What is the estimated Ledger Balance associated with Lockboxes?

$6,300,000/year (Investable Balance)

Q19. What is the estimated Collected Balance associated with the Lockboxes?

$7,000,000/year

Q20. Attachment E has Services that are listed by name, without any volume information.  Does the County wish to see pricing for those line items that do not show any volume information?

Please refer to the revised Attachment E.

Q21. Retail Lockbox Services, Line Items 3, 4 and 5 vs. Line Items 17, 18 and 19:  Could you clarify the relationship of volumes within these services/ we were expecting a more obvious correlation between those volumes.

Please refer to the revised Attachment E.

Q22. Retail Lockbox Services, Line Items 8 and 16:  What is the definition/cause for the difference between Data Transmission Fee vs. Data Transmissions?

Please refer to the revised Attachment E.

Q23. Retail Lockbox Services, Line Item 15:  What is the description of the 1,000 Unprocessable Items?  What qualifies them as being unprocessable?

Unprocessable items may include items that are mailed to the incorrect lockbox, have one check for multiple account types (Personal Property, Real Estate, Utilities), include cash, or not include a coupon with the payment or not include the payment with the coupon.

Q24. Can we get volumes on how many items get pushed out to lockbox web exceptions?

Please refer to the revised Attachment E.

Q25. How about the items that get pushed out to electronic lockbox exceptions?

Please refer to the revised Attachment E.

Q26. Retail Lockbox Services, Line Item 11 discusses Cash Payments with a volume of 50,000.  Back in 2009 the same volume was referenced but with the title “Transit/Cash Letter” – is that the same line item?  Can you confirm the definition?

Please refer to the revised Attachment E.

Q27. Wholesale Lockbox Services, Line Item 23, Image Archive Correspondence:  Could you provide color and/or information in regard to this Line Item?  The listed volume of 100,000 appears very large.

Please refer to the revised Attachment E.

Q28. Can the County provide line item details of the current services being used and required? Can these services include average monthly volumes as well as AFP Codes?  

Please refer to the revised Attachment E.
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